

# ERHARD ZURAWKA ORTIZ

Runner/ Student  
Driving Licence: Full/Clean (Under 25)

## Contact

**Mobile:**

+34 650191785

**Email:**

e.zurawka.ortiz@gmail.com

**Address:**

5 Moins Court, YO10 3JE, York

## Profile

I am a professional and enthusiastic student of Film and Television Production at the University of York, interested in working in the production sector. It is my goal to gain entry-level film, TV and event experience that would allow me to progress in all forms of media work.

## Skills & Strengths

- Fluent in English, Spanish, German & French
- Experience organising and managing productions
- Live Studio & OB experience
- Ability to work with strict deadlines
- Flexible and efficient
- First Aid Certification

## Post Production

### Skills

- Final Cut Pro X
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Photoshop CS6
- Pro Tools
- MS Word, PowerPoint, Excel

## Work Experience

### Production Assistant | Fresco Film Services

*July 2017 - August 2017* ▪ Málaga, Spain

- Assisted production of HBO's Game of Thrones location scouting and recce in Spain (Season 8).
- Helped as accountant trainee, researcher and location scout.

### Student Ambassador | Theatre, Film and Television Department

*October 2017 - present* ▪ University of York

- Department and university representative at recruitment events.
- Variety of roles at industry talks, showcases, award ceremonies and other events.

### Outside Broadcasting & Events Co-Ordinator | York Student Television | Vision Mixer, Director, Producer

*May 2017 - present*

- Responsible for planning and organising OB live streams and event shoots (such as UniBrass 2018 and Love York Awards 2018).
- Produced and directed numerous independent film and video projects for the University Of York and private businesses.

## Education

### BSc in Film & Television Production | University of York

*York (UK) ▪ September 2017 - June 2020*

### German Abitur and Spanish Selectividad | German School of Málaga

(German/Spanish A-Levels equivalent)

*Málaga (Spain) ▪ September 2001 - May 2017*

### Academic Year Abroad | Chippewa Falls Senior High School

*Wisconsin (USA) ▪ August 2014 - June 2015*

## Reference

- Happy to provide on request.

## GDPR Statement

- This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes.